
From: Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Spill Earthstone
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 4:03:28 PM
Attachments: Earthstone Daisy Duke 31 State com #3H -2.msg

Earthstone Daisy Duke 31 State com #3H - 3.msg
Earthstone Daisy Duke 31 State com 3H - 4.msg
Earthstone Daisy Duke 31 State com 3H.msg

Good afternoon,
 
While I was doing inspections yesterday, I came across this leak. Operators name is Earthstone.
 Notified Ben Badger pumper got to location quickly and isolated the leak.
  Location is Daisy Duke 31 State com #3H. API # 30-015-42224. Notified Ben Badger pumper got to
location quickly and isolated the leak.
 
An abandon line running from the free water knockout to containment valve should have been
closed but was cracked opened. Fluid and gas leaked into the containment and over ran.
Spilling onto the ground west and south of containment towards fence east down fence line and
puddled up. Approx. 30X60 area.
 
 
Barbara Lydick
Compliance Officer A
NMOCD
575-703-4641
Barbara.lydick@state.nm.us
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